From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
"Singh, Sandra" <Sandra.Singh@yvancouver.ca>
Date: 7/4/2018 8:10:04 AM
Subject: FW: Phil Bouvier Childcare Update

Greetings Mayor and Council-

Please see below a note from Sandra on this issue.
Best

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager

City of Vancouver | 453 W 12thAvenue
Vancouver | BCV5Y 1v4

604.873.7627 | Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston

We have a solution that ensures continuity of childcare services at the Phil Bouvier Centre.

City staff, the Ministry, Central City Foundation, and Vancouver Native Health identified the need for a couple of
months of interim financial support necessary to bridge the childcare operations until September when new
Ministry programs come into force that stabilizes the childcare.

Central City Foundation has agreed to fund half of the difference and City staff have recommended a grant in the
2018 Social Grants report (comes to Council next week) for the other half.

VNH will be sending a communication out to parents today to let them know they are close to resolving their
situation and of their intent to keep the childcare open.

Sandra
Sandra Singh | General Manager

Arts, Culture & Community Services
604.871.6858 | sandra.singh@vancouver.ca
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